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Barron, Robert B SAJ

From: Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:36 PM
To: Barron, Robert B SAJ
Subject: Fw: EcoElectrica Permit (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: SAJ-1995-05825 EcoElectrica Permit.pdf

----- Forwarded by Marelisa Rivera/R4/FWS/DOI on 05/16/2011 03:35 PM ----- 

"Garcia, Edgar W SAJ" 
<Edgar.W.Garcia@usace.army.mil>

04/29/2011 05:12 PM 

To
 
<Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov>, 
<Edwin_Muniz@fws.gov> 

cc
 
"Castillo, Sindulfo SAJ" 
<Sindulfo.Castillo@usace.army.mil>

Subject
 
EcoElectrica Permit (UNCLASSIFIED)

 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Marelisa, 
 
Enclosed is subject document, 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Edgar W. García 
Project Manager 
Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District 
Antilles Regulatory Section 
Tel: (787) 729-6905 Ext. 3059 
Fax: (787) 729-6906 

 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
(See attached file: SAJ-1995-05825 EcoElectrica Permit.pdf) 








































































































































































































